e 2995 SOUTH 4" STREET, SUITE #105
A RecTor IMEERIAL=COUNTY e
DEPARTMENT OFSOEIAL SERVICES

L

Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

October 3, 2024

Gina Vargas - Executive Director
WomanHaven

PO Box 2219

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project
Applications

Dear Ms. Vargas,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your 2024 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2024 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Renewal Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) WomanHaven Rapid Re-Housing FY 2024 Renewal 2 $135,155
CoC Bonus/ DV Bonus Project Name Rank Position Allocation
2) WomanHaven DV Bonus Project FY 2024 2 $146,615

In order to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than October 10, 2024. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your applications
and will contact you no later than October 14, 2024 if there are any additional changes or corrections that
may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2024 CoC competition rankings and allocations can be found
on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2024 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveccinguiries(@co.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Martine SW
Deputy Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



From: Eleanor Talpey

To: Gina Vargas

Cc: Francisco Guerrero; Stephanie Martinez

Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Application Scoring and Ranking
Results

Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:48:00 PM

Attachments: WomanHaven sianed award letter.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Vargas,

Enclosed you will find the FY 2024 and FY 2025 CoC Program Competition Project Scoring and
Ranking results. A hard copy of this letter was mailed to your office earlier today. Please follow
the application submittal procedures as presented in the letter. We thank you for your
submittal during this Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) process.

Respectfully,

Eleanor Vega

Staff Services Analyst |l

ICDSS Housing Support Unit

Imperial County Department of Social Services
(760) 337-7416


mailto:EleanorTalpey@co.imperial.ca.us
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Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

October 3, 2024

Gina Vargas - Executive Director
WomanHaven

PO Box 2219

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project
Applications

Dear Ms. Vargas,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your 2024 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2024 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Renewal Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) WomanHaven Rapid Re-Housing FY 2024 Renewal 2 $135,155
CoC Bonus/ DV Bonus Project Name Rank Position Allocation
2) WomanHaven DV Bonus Project FY 2024 2 $146,615

In order to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than October 10, 2024. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your applications
and will contact you no later than October 14, 2024 if there are any additional changes or corrections that
may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2024 CoC competition rankings and allocations can be found
on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2024 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveccinguiries(@co.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Martine SW
Deputy Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER






2995 SOUTH 4™ STREET, SUITE #105
EL CENTRO, CA 92243
TELEPHONE: (760) 337-6800

PAULA S. LLANAS
DIRECTOR

Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

October 3, 2024

Mayra Villarreal — Homeless Services Manager
Imperial County, Department of Social Services
2995 South 4% Street, Suite 105

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project
Applications

Dear Ms. Villarreal,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your FY 2024 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2024 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Renewal Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) IV CAPIIFY 2024 1 $44,000
CoC Bonus/ DV Bonus Project Name Rank Position Allocation
2) IV CAP II FY 2024 Expansion - CoC Bonus 1 $117,292

In order to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than October 10, 2024. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your applications
and will contact you no later than October 14, 2024 if there are any additional changes or corrections that
may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2024 CoC competition rankings and allocations can be found
on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2024 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveecinquiriesico.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Martigéz, MSW
Deputy Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



From: Eleanor Talpey

To: Mavyra Villarreal

Cc: Stephanie Martinez

Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project Application Scoring and Ranking
Results

Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:49:00 PM

Attachments: COI sianed award letter.pdf

Good Afternoon Ms. Villarreal,

Enclosed you will find the FY 2024 and FY 2025 CoC Program Competition Project Scoring and
Ranking results. A hard copy of this letter was mailed to your office earlier today. Please follow
the application submittal procedures as presented in the letter. We thank you for your
submittal during this Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) process.

Respectfully,

Eleanor Vega

Staff Services Analyst |l

ICDSS Housing Support Unit

Imperial County Department of Social Services
(760) 337-7416
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2995 SOUTH 4™ STREET, SUITE #105
EL CENTRO, CA 92243
TELEPHONE: (760) 337-6800

PAULA S. LLANAS
DIRECTOR

Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

October 3, 2024

Mayra Villarreal — Homeless Services Manager
Imperial County, Department of Social Services
2995 South 4% Street, Suite 105

El Centro, CA 92243

Subject: FY 2024 and FY 2025 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition Project
Applications

Dear Ms. Villarreal,
The Imperial County Department of Social Services, in collaboration with the Imperial Valley Continuum
of Care Council (IVCCC), is pleased to inform you that your FY 2024 CoC Program Competition project

applications were selected to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing submission.

The following 2024 CoC Project Applications will be included:

Renewal Project Name Rank Position Allocation
1) IV CAPIIFY 2024 1 $44,000
CoC Bonus/ DV Bonus Project Name Rank Position Allocation
2) IV CAP II FY 2024 Expansion - CoC Bonus 1 $117,292

In order to be included in the 2024 CoC priority listing, please submit your applications via e-snaps no
later than October 10, 2024. The Collaborative Applicant will provide a final review of your applications
and will contact you no later than October 14, 2024 if there are any additional changes or corrections that
may be necessary. The full list of the FY 2024 CoC competition rankings and allocations can be found
on the IVCCC website via the following link: FY 2024 Competition Page.

If you have any questions regarding the matter, please feel free to contact the IVCCC via email at
iveecinquiriesico.imperial.ca.us or via telephone (760) 337-7423.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Martigéz, MSW
Deputy Director

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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